
From:  
Sent: 13 July 2022 14:32
To:  
Subject: RE: Woman's Hour interview
Hi 
In case there are any technical problems tomorrow morning here are contact details for
Woman’s Hour:
The journalist who arranged the interview is .  on  and

@bbc.co.uk
The producer who will be recording the interview tomorrow is . I’ve only got an
email @bbc.co.uk

From:  
Sent: 13 July 2022 13:05
To: @gov.je>
Subject: RE: Woman's Hour interview
Hi 
I just spoke with Woman’s Hour. They are very keen to focus on the historic moment of Jersey’s
first woman chief minister.
They want to ask Kristina about the significance of women in politics and how much it changes
politics. They want to ask her what it means for Jersey to have a woman chief minister and how
it is for her to be the first woman chief minister.
They said they’re interested in this with a view to what’s going on in the UK. Obviously Kristina
won’t want to comment on UK politics but just to alert her they’re looking at that.
They’re keen on her appointing the first gender-balanced Council of Ministers.
I’ve mentioned to them that Kristina is keen to stress that it’s not just her, and that we also have
the first woman chief executive heading the civil service, and that the States Greffier is also a
woman.
They’re also interested in her policies for women. I told them she is focused on family but they
wanted to know any specific policies that focus on women. If there are any she’d like me to
highlight to them ahead of the interview, let me know.
They also said they’d like to ask her a little about the differences between Jersey’s system and
the UK, and to run through some of the different terminology.

From:  
Sent: 13 July 2022 12:11
To: @gov.je>
Subject: Woman's Hour interview
Hi 
Here’s the zoom link for the Woman’s Hour interview: 
It’ll be with .

They’re also asking how much time they have for the interview. Could you let me know so I can
pass it on?
Thanks,






